
MEMO 
 
 
TO:  Village Board of Westfield 
 
FROM:  William H. Bills, Chief 
 
RE:  Monthly Fire Department Report for September, 2014 
 
DATE:  October 1, 2014 
 
Members of the Fire Department of Westfield responded to a total of 57 calls during the month of September.  
The breakdown is as follows: 
 

• Seven Fire Calls:   
o four in the Village – fire alarm activation at 40 South Portage Street, Patterson Library; two calls 

for oxygen system problems at 26 Cass Street, Absolut Care; and gasoline spill at 128 East Main 
Street, Crosby’s;  

 
o one in the Town – lights flickering at 1911 Edgewater Drive;  and 

 
o two Mutual Aid – house fire in Portland and trailer fire in Brocton. 

 
 
• One MVA: 

o one in the Village – person struck by vehicle at 7578 Martin Wright Road. 
 
 

• 44 EMS Calls:  22 in the Village; eight in the Town; one on the NYS Thruway; and 13 at Absolut Care. 
 
 

• Three Service Calls:  secure landing zone at Westfield Memorial Hospital; limb burning on wires at 
7688 Route 5; and wires down at 7540 Route 5, Bourne’s Beach. 

 
 

• Two False Alarms:  one at Washington and Pearl Streets, VFW and a resident pulled the fire alarm at 
26 Cass Street, Absolut Care. 

 
 
WHB/msh 
 
cc:  Town Board of Westfield 
 


